MEMORANDUM

TO: Academic Senate Membets
FROM: Dr. Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair
Academic Senate
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday October 26, 20006, at

3:40 p.m. in the Missouri room of the SUB.

L

II.
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APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 19
ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Approved by the UCC 10/11/06
Tabled Iast week

Item 11 BA Major in English. Modification of an existing program.
Item 11.a ENGL 462 Studies in Literature and the Environment. New course.
Item 11.b ENGL 356 American Literature II. Change course description.

ITEM — FIRST READING

Item 26 Bylaws revision: Academic Foundations Committee. Adding a
professional staff member from the Library to represent their offering(s) in
the Information Literacy subcategory.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Taking Roll and Disasters: Further report from Dr. ConnerRosberg

B. Request to Survey the Faculty — Renee Connolly, Director of Accreditation and
Quality Assurance, University of South Carolina (via email)

NEW BUSINESS

ACR/tjrm



